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Subject: RE: PRR-120910-B: VolusiaExposed (re: Osowski docs)
From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>

Date: Fri, 4 Feb 2011 11:15:21 -0500

To: "VolusiaExposed.Com" <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>

CC: "Jones, Nancye" <Njones@co.volusia.fl.us>, "Renfro, Pamela"

<PRenfro@co.volusia.fl.us>, "Wendland, Bernice" <BWendland@co.volusia.fl.us>

CISTC Forms 61 and 61A are attached as requested. As our internal
investigation has not been concluded, CISTC Form 78 has not been
generated yet.

Gary

----- Original Message-----

From: Bernice Wendland [mailto:bwendland®co.volusia.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 9:23 AM

To: Davidson, Gary

Cc: Jones, Nancye; Renfro, Pamela

Subject: PRR-120910-B: VolusiaExposed (re: Osowski docs)

** Reply Requested by 12/13/2010 (Monday) **
Reply Requested: By: Dec. 14

[Please use the “"Subject" above for all correspondence relating to this
PRR. Thank you.1]

DEPARTMENTS/DIVISIONS:
SHERIFF'S OFFICE

(If this information should also be obtained through another
department/divisions, please let me know as soon as possible.)

Please read below the PRR (Public Records Request) received from
(VolusiaExposed) for information relating to Osowski investigation
documents. Could you please research and provide your findings as soon
as possible?

NOTE: I am copying LEGAL to advise you/me of any need to review your
materials prior to release.

Important instructions for processing PRRs:

(1) Please LABEL your materials when they are sent to CI: Please
record the number of pages and reference which part of the PRR it is
associated with so it is clear what has been researched and what is
still needed.

(2) Please keep A COPY of anything you send to Community
Information, who is not making copies of PRRs prior to release.

(3) An INVOICE is attached to itemize any charges for labor
($10.80/hour), costs for printing ($.05/per page), or cost of CD ($.20)
or DVD ($.35). Please return invoice with materials.

(4)  REDACTIONS - Per Deputy County Attorney Tura Schnebly, all
offices providing PRR information with redactions must adhere to
The 2010 Florida Statutes - 119.07
Inspection and copying of records; photographing public records; fees;
exemptions. -

(e) If the person who has custody of a public record
contends that all or part of the record is exempt from inspection and
copying, he or she shall state the basis of the exemption that he or she
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